Lucy Tsai

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 8:50 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re: Apexx Technology Corp., FCC ID: WCAAPX-SIP1-02702, Assessment NO.:
ANO08T8062, Notice#1

Attachments: Letter of Declaration.pdf; Exhibit-C-Test_Report_rev.pdf; Exhibit-E-User_Manaul_rev.pdf;

Exhibit-M-MPE_report.pdf; Exhibit-A-Block_Diagram_rev.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Ans#1: Pls refer to the updated block diagram as attachment.

Ans#2: Please refer to the updated report as atatchment.

Ans#3: Yes, please waive this file for the application if it is not required.

Ans#4: Please refer to the attached declaration letter for the model difference from our
customer.

Ans#5: Please refer to the updated manual and additional MPE report as attachment.

If you have any question, pls let us know ASAP.

Iris Lin No. 34, Lin 5, Dingfu Tsuen, Linkou Shiang, Taipei County, 24442, Taiwan
ELECTROMAGENTIC COMPATIBILITY TESTING DEPARTMENT II Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan Tel:
+886-2-26023052 ext. 10 Email: iris@etc.org.tw

URL: http://www.etc.org.tw ?

————— Original Message -----

From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

To: "Iris Lin" <iris@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 5:09 AM

Subject: FW: Apexx Technology Corp., FCC ID: WCAAPX-SIP1-02702, Assessment

NO.: ANO8T8062, Notice#l

Dear Iris,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: Please provide RF functional block diagram.

Q#2: Page 46 of output test plot shall be higher channel but not middle channel. Please
correct.

Q#3: The second exhibit of antenna specification doesn't relate to the filing, please confirm
if it can be waived.

Q#4: Two models are listed in the test report. Please advise the difference of them.

Q$5: Since this device is a mobile device that 20cm safe distance from EUT antenna to user
shall be maintained. Please provide an updated user manual to include similar warning.
Besides, please provide MPE calculation to demonstrate RF exposure requirement are met.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCs

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above

referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the

original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
1



Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



